BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE
Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 2
November 29, 2016
DOF 7TH FLOOR EDPC BUILDING RENOVATION 


This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 2 is issued to announce the amendment in Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1, to response to the technical queries of bidders for some clarifications and to announce the schedule of the bid submission and opening.  This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents. 
	REFERENCE


	AMENDMENT/CHANGE/CLARIFICATION

	As instructed in Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1:

To clarify Section II. Instructions to Bidders, clause 12.1 (b)(ii.2) in the  Bid Data Sheet as:

Section III. Bid Data Sheet, under ITB Clause 12.1(b)(ii.2)

(ii.2) The contractor should be able to show and submit the list that it has an organized project management team with technical and professional staff. The DOF will approve any proposed replacement of key personnel only if their relevant qualifications and abilities are equal to or better than those of the personnel listed. The List of contractor’s personnel to be assigned to the contract to be bid, should comply with the minimum required  qualification and experience as follows:

Project Manager: 

· Must be a registered Filipino architect and a member of the United Architects of the Philippines 

(UAP) OR Integrated and Accredited Professional Organization of Architects (IAPOA).

· Must have at least ten (10) years of experience in construction management and supervision of similar or greater magnitude and complexity, scope and nature as the proposed DOF project

Architect: 

· Must be a registered Filipino architect and UAP or IAPOA member

· Must have at least ten (10) years of experience in the architectural design / planning.

· Must have experience as a  design architect  of  similar or 

greater magnitude and complexity, scope and nature as the proposed DOF project

Civil Engineer: 

· Must be a registered civil engineer.

· Must have at least ten (10) years of extensive experience in the preparation of quantity survey 

and cost estimates for building projects (government and private) of similar or greater 

magnitude and complexity as the proposed DOF project.

Mechanical Engineer: 

· Must be a registered professional mechanical engineer.

· Must have at least ten (10) years of extensive experience in the design of heating, ventilation 

and air-conditioning system and fire protection system requirements for building projects of 

similar or greater magnitude and complexity as the proposed DOF project. 

Plumbing Engineer/Master Plumber:

· Must be a registered sanitary engineer.

· Must have at least ten (10) years of extensive experience in the design of sewer, drainage and 

water distribution systems including sewage treatment plant for building projects of similar or 

greater magnitude and complexity as the proposed DOF project. 

Electrical Engineer:

· Must be a registered professional electrical engineer.

· Must have at least ten (10) years of extensive experience in the design of electrical, security & 

fire detection alarm system, telephone system and building management system requirements 

for building projects of similar or greater magnitude and complexity as the proposed DOF 

project.  

· Must be a bona fide and an active member/member of good standing of the Institute of 
Integrated Electrical Engineers of the Philippines (IIEE). 
Safety Officer: 
· Must be a registered civil engineer  OR registered architect.

· Must be DOLE accredited and with Construction Occupational Safety and Health Certificate.

Foreman:

· Must have at least five (5) years of extensive work site experience as a foreman  of similar or greater magnitude and complexity as the proposed DOF 

project.  


	To clarify and amend SBB No. 1 Section II. Instructions to Bidders, clause 12.1 (b)(ii.2) and to reflect and include in the  Bid Data Sheet as:
Section III. Bid Data Sheet, under ITB Clause 12.1(b)(ii.2)
The following instructions:
(ii.2) The contractor should be able to show and submit the resume of its key personnel with technical and professional staff. The DOF will approve any proposed replacement of key personnel only if their relevant qualifications and abilities are equal to or better than those of the personnel listed. The List of contractor’s key personnel to be assigned to the contract to be bid, should comply with the minimum required  qualification and experience as follows:
Project Manager: 
· Must be a registered Filipino architect and a member of the United Architects of the Philippines 

(UAP) OR Integrated and Accredited Professional Organization of Architects (IAPOA).

· Must have at least ten (10) years of experience in construction management and supervision 
Architect: 
· Must be a registered Filipino architect and UAP or IAPOA member

· Must have at least five (5) years of experience in the implementation of architectural design / engineering plans for construction projects.
Civil Engineer: 
· Must be a registered civil engineer.

· Must have at least five (5) years of extensive experience in the preparation of quantity survey 

and cost estimates for construction projects.

Mechanical Engineer: 
· Must be a registered professional mechanical engineer.

· Must have at least five (5) years of experience in the installation, testing and commissioning of heating, ventilation 

and air-conditioning system and fire protection system 

Plumbing Engineer or Master Plumber or Sanitary Engineer:
· Must be a registered plumbing engineer or master plumber or sanitary engineer.

· Must have at least five (5) years of  experience in the installation, testing and commissioning  of sewer, drainage and 

water distribution systems 

Electrical Engineer:
· Must be a registered professional electrical engineer.

· Must have at least five (5) years of  experience in the installation, testing and commissioning of electrical, security & 

fire detection alarm system, telephone system 
Safety Officer: 
· Must be a registered civil engineer  OR registered architect.

· Must be DOLE accredited safety practitioner and with Construction Occupational Safety and Health Certificate.
Foreman:
· Must have at least five (5) years of  work site experience as a foreman  for construction projects.  



	Section V. Special Conditions of Contract, GCC Clause 6.5
To be specified as GCC Clause 6.1.5.
The Contractor shall employ the following 

Key Personnel:  

1. Project Manager

2. Architect

3. Civil Engineer

4. Mechanical Engineer

5. Plumbing Engineer/Master Plumber

6. Electrical Engineer

7. Safety Officer

Lower Level – Skilled Workers:

1. Foremen

2. Ten (10) Masons

3. Fifteen (15) Carpenters

4. Twelve (12) Glass Installers

5. Eight (8) ACU Installers

6. Ten (10) Electricians

7. Six (6) Cabling Installers

8. Twenty-Four (24) Painters

9. Six (6) Plumbers 

The name, designation, license, background employment record, and experience of each key personnel to be assigned to the project should be presented in the attached a. Key Personnel’s Certificate of Employment, and b. Contractor’s Letter-Certificate to the Department of Finance format shown as attached herewith and must be submitted as part of the technical documents. Please find the prescribed forms in Section IX. Bidding Forms of this Bidding Documents.

The equipment required are multiple hand/power tools.
	Section V. Special Conditions of Contract, GCC Clause 6.5

To be rectified to reflect the correct clause number to read as GCC Clause 6.1.5. and with instruction as:
The Contractor shall employ the following 

Key Personnel:  

1. Project Manager

2. Architect

3. Civil Engineer

4. Mechanical Engineer

5. Plumbing Engineer or Master Plumber or Sanitary Engineer
6. Electrical Engineer

7. Safety Officer
8. Foremen
Lower Level – Skilled Workers:

1. Ten (10) Masons

2. Fifteen (15) Carpenters

3. Twelve (12) Glass Installers

4. Eight (8) ACU Installers

5. Ten (10) Electricians

6. Six (6) Cabling Installers

7. Twenty-Four (24) Painters

8. Six (6) Plumbers 

The name, designation, license, background employment record, and experience of each key personnel to be assigned to the project should be presented in the attached a. Key Personnel’s Certificate of Employment, and b. Contractor’s Letter-Certificate to the Department of Finance format shown as attached herewith and must be submitted as part of the technical documents. Please find the prescribed forms in Section IX. Bidding Forms of this Bidding Documents.

The equipment required are multiple hand/power tools.

	Contract-specific information: Please find hereunder for information are the additional obligations of the Contractor, once the contract is awarded, and this shall be form part of the contract:

      a. For Electrical Utility:  Contractor to 

          provide panel box and meter for   

          renovation.

Water supply line: Contractor shall provide pressure regulating valve, isolation valve and bypass line for the water supply system for the said renovation
	Contract-specific information: Please find hereunder for information are the additional obligations of the Contractor, once the contract is awarded, and this shall be form part of the contract:

a. For Electrical Utility:  Contractor to 

provide temporary panel board dedicated for the renovation, lighting fixtures for renovation shall be tapped to the said panel board.

b. Water supply line: Contractor shall provide pressure regulating valve, isolation valve and bypass line for the water supply system for the said renovation.
c. Automatic fire suppression system: the AFSS in the said floor shall be shut-off and the contractor shall provide fire extinguishers throughout the said area.
d. The Contractor shall consider the furniture layout from the interior designer for the lighting layout, utility line provisions (electrical, mechanical, AFSS and FDAS). Any discrepancies with the plans shall be subject for verification with the architect consultant.

	Section III. Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 21

The address for submission of bids is at the DOF-BAC Secretariat, 7th Floor EDPC Bldg., BSP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Manila.

The deadline for submission of bids is December 5, 2016, 8:45 am. The official time is the clock located at the General Services Division.
Section III. Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 24.1.1.

The place of bid opening is at the DFG Conference Room, 4th Floor, DOF Bldg., Roxas Blvd. cor. Pablo Ocampo, Sr. St., Malate, Manila.
The date and time of bid opening is December 5, 2016, 10:00 a.m.
	Section III. Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 21

The address for submission of bids is at the DOF-BAC Secretariat, 7th Floor EDPC Bldg., BSP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Manila.

The deadline for submission of bids is December 6, 2016, 8:45 am. The official time is the clock located at the General Services Division.
Section III. Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 24.1.1.

The place of bid opening is at the DFG Conference Room, 4th Floor, DOF Bldg., Roxas Blvd. cor. Pablo Ocampo, Sr. St., Malate, Manila.
The date and time of bid opening is December 6, 2016, 10:00 a.m.
Note:  All related statements referring to the schedule of submission of bids and opening of bids affirmed in this Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 2  found in the Bidding Documents  shall  be amended/corrected accordingly.


	ITEM NO.
	TECHNICAL QUERY
	RESPONSE

	A.
	GENERAL CONDITIONS

	A.1.
	Request for the as-built drawing in order to view the existing layouts and finishes to be renovated.
	Please see attached PDF file of the as-built partition layout for ready reference. Contractor to verify actual measurements on-site.

	A.2.
	For the demolished materials/ debris to be disposed, will the owner provide the area for disposal or is this for the expense of the contractor? If the contractor will cater the disposal, please confirm if any junk value from debris/ demolished materials is for the contractor’s account.
	Subject for DOF’s advice.

	B.
	ARCHITECTURAL WORKS
	

	B.1.
	Are there any detailed plans for specific works such as carpentry works, ceiling works and other works that require specific detailing?
	No, the contractor to submit shop drawings for all specific works for architect’s approval prior to implementation.

	B.2.
	Sizes of glass panel will be based on the approved shop drawing to be submitted by contractor, therefore, can the contractor modify the sizes that will fit in the access going to 7th floor by elevator or stairs, whichever is available.
	The contractor to submit shop drawing and cutting list for glass panels for approval of the architect prior to manufacturing.

	C.
	ELECTRICAL WORKS

	C.1.
	Where is the homerun for HDMI outlets and VGAI outlets?
	VGA outlet is connected to VGA provision at ceiling with 3/4” dia. Conduit. HDMI outlet is connected to HDMI provision at ceiling with ¾” dia. Conduit. Power outlet for overhead projector at ceiling shall be tapped to nearest normal convenience outlet within the room. Refer to Important Notes at the plans.

	C.2.
	MIS Office is the location of DVR for homerun of CCTV outlets? Please clarify.
	Yes.

	C.3.
	If the scopes of work of the contractor in FDAS are relocation, tapping and/or removal of existing smoke, duct and heat detectors, who will provide the materials for this system if necessary? (Only roughing-in materials are included in floor and BOQ) Who will be responsible for the warranty of the equipment and/ or devices.
	All existing smoke FDAS devices shall be reused. All materials needed for the completeness and proper operation of the 7Th floor FDAS shall be by the contractor. Refer to Important Notes at the plans.

	C.4.
	Who will be in charge of the testing and commissioning of all electrical and auxiliary works, especially FDAS? This is not reflected in the BOQ. Shall we insert pay item for this?
	As per DOF STWG advice, all testing and commissioning works shall be included in the contractor’s labor cost in general.

	C.5.
	Only 3.5mm² THHN/ THWN is reflected in the BOQ. How about the cables/ wires and conduits for feeder of the new panels?
	Include all wires, feeders, fittings and supports for the new panels.

	C.6.
	Conflicts in the floor plan and schedule of loads:

· Where is the location of switch for hallway (k,l)?

· Where is the location of 4DP7 existing panel?

· Where should we tap 2LPAA new panel?
	Location of switch “k & l” is at the reception as indicated in the plans. Panel 4DP7 is located at AHU Room C grid L & 4. Refer to power riser diagram. Panel 2LPAA shall be tapped to busbar gutter 2BG7A as indicated in the power riser diagram. Busbar gutter 2BG7A is located at AHU Room A grid B & 4.

	C.7.
	Symbols and abbreviations:

· 12w LED downlight with glass frame in BOQ is the lighting fixture with rating of 25w in floor plan?

· 600mm x 600mm LED panel light in BOQ is the lighting fixture with rating of 50w in floor plan?

· 300mm x 1200mm LED panel light in BOQ is the lighting fixture with rating of 60w in floor plan?
	Yes.

	C.8.1.
	Conflicts between BOQ and floor plan; location and layout for rechargeable twin head emergency lamp?
	Refer to attached E-07 for location of rechargeable twin head emergency lights.

	C.8.2.
	BOQ has 28w T5 ceiling cove but is not reflected in the floor plan.
	28w T5 are located at the toilet ceiling coves shown in sheets A-4 and E-02.

	C.8.3.
	BOQ has 0.75hp food waste disposer but is not reflected in the floor plan. If this is included in our scope of work, please provide complete specification and single line diagram.
	Supply and installation of 0.75hp food waste disposer is located under architectural works for the pantry kitchen sink. Contractor to submit specification and proposal of models for approval of the architect/ owner. Refer to attached E-07 for layout of garbage disposer.

	C.8.4.
	BOQ has 5w LED halogen light but is not reflected in the floor plan; please specify where it is to be used.
	2 sets of 5w LED halogen light are to be located at reception area as presented in A-4 in between grids F & G and 4 & 5.

	C.9.
	Area for future expansion. Shall we consider this in our estimate? What are the scopes of work in this particular area? roughing-ins only? Wiring? Installation of fixtures and devices?
	Yes, this shall be included in the contractor’s estimate. All specified works for the said area shall be considered.

	C.10.
	What is the source for the temporary power during construction? Is this part of the contractor’s scope of works?
	The contractor shall provide a panel box/ breaker with submeter for the electricity to be used during the renovation.



	D.
	MECHANICAL WORKS

	D.1.
	We would like to verify if the system is under warranty or building maintenance. If so, may we request for the status report of the system?
	The existing mechanical system in operational condition and is under building maintenance.

	D.2.
	Plan (M/2) shows that the existing ducting is on the dotted line. We would like to verify if the continuous line on ducting plan is the new/ additional ducting layout?
	Yes continuous line are all new and additional (ducting and diffuser)

	D.3.
	We would like to verify if there is another floor after the roof deck. If so, there is a possibility that we will exceed on the maximum piping requirement of our equipment.
	Yes there is another floor and yes piping will exceed and you must coordinate to your aircon supplier regarding the length of piping

	D.4.
	We would like to clarify the legend (R) shown on the plan grid line 3 &4 hallway, does it stand for return air grilles? We would also like to know the size of the grilles?
	Yes, the grilles with the legend (R) are air return grilles and size is 1200mm x 200mm.



For guidance and information of all concerned.
GIL S. BELTRAN
Undersecretary  and 

BAC Chairman
1

